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Dear Jean-~Jacqgues

Andrew Crockett and I have read witl interest your reporlt on the
Alternates’ discussion of the Hard Zcu. e would like to suggest
some limited, buL tu us important, revisions (o the sections on
pages 4-5, most of which relate to Andrew’s reply to comments wade
at the meeting. The test we would suggest is shown below: -

"In his response, My CrockelLt acknowledged the concerns
expressed by Alternates; but 32 felt that closer examination.
of Lhe UK pruposals would show thal they either addressed thess
concerns, or could be readily adapted to do so - -

- he argued that the UK proposals for Stage Two were not
designed to retard the prog:ess to EMU and did not prevent
the final stage being defined at the same time; the role of

~the EMF would need to be entirely consistent with the
progressive institutional development of the ECBE, and in many
respects the EMF would have to enjoy the .same statute as the
ECB, inter alia with regard Lo indspendence;

~ he accepted that it was poszible £o pbe scebtijicz) concerning
the development of the hard ecu in retail use, but argued
that the new unit should rather be seen as & standard to
which othey currenciss would pey;

- i UK proposals had been devised 2o achieve orice stapili
eve. more than exchange rate stability. Indeed, 1f it w.-
deziced to exert disinflationary pressure, ths EMF would
able by increasing the yield of the harxd ecu Lo put press. i a
on vther Community currencies and Lu furue Lhegm to tighten
their monetary policies accordingly; .
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- the introduct.ion of a hard ec¢u was not seen in the UK as
being incompatible with the continuation of existing
contracts in basket ecu. Over time, it was expected that th
hard ecu would displace the basket ecu in new contracts, but
this was not a requirement of the 3cheme.

Coriclusion (additional sencence)
Moreover, the Alternates did not have time for a detailced
consideration of the responses made by Mr Crockett to the

opijections raised Lo other elements of the proposal.”

Yours sincerely,
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